

This avalanche probably occurred on Wed, Jan 7 just after an Avalanche Warning for the Cooke City area. It occurred above Sheep Creek northwest of Cooke City. Because of the gully below the slide, the avalanche debris was 15 feet deep in places. Photo: A. Whitmore

Longitude -109.96W Latitude 45.03N

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 10, 2015
No Region, 2015-01-10